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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:00 am

To: C Meenachi - IlI

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [India ref : MFL2019D0001349/CM] Model : Fiat Doblo Cargo 1.4L, - GBC4303K,

6692c.c Year: 2012

Dear Meena,

The market value for GBC 4303K is $ 16K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 11:07 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [India ref : MFL2019D0001349/CM] Model : Fiat Doblo Cargo 1.4L, - GBC4303K , 6692c.c Year : 2012

Dear Shirley,

As requested, we attached copy of the COE rebate letter.

Heena

Motor & Work Injury Claim Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

. InDia
I NTERNATIONAL
Insurance
F I NG AF ORI

Servirg the reghon moos | W17

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 9:25 AM




> Back to OneMotoring

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

' Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019

Company
208C

GBC4303K
No

20 Nov 2019
FIAT

N.DOBLO CARGO B 1.4 MT ABS AB 6DR

Silver

2012
843A10001706300
ZFA26300009177232
$16,328.00

28 Jun 2012

28 Jun 2012

0

$817.00

No

$0.00

27 Jun 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$53,989.00

$14,052.00

$14,052.00

ar ¢
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?aA Singapore Government Agency Website
> Rack to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBC4303K

Make / Model
FIAT / N.DOBLO CARGO B 1.4 MT ABS AB 6DR

Vehicle Type :
AS0 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No. :

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight :
1990 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :
27 Jun 2032

Quota Premium :

$53,989.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
27 Jun 2020

Inspection Due Date :
27 Jun 2020

CO2 Emission :

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees
Print p 0 ﬁ - 3 / // 0
Save as PDF

Copy as Text

(6000

» u., E!C%O(L"

Vehicle Attachment 1 :
No Attachment

Chassis No.:
ZFA26300009177232

Engine No, :
843A10001706300

Engine Capacity :
1368 cc

Maximum Power Output :

Unladen Weight :
1340 kg

Original Registration Date :
28 Jun2012

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Expiry Date
27 Jun 2022

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date :
20 Nov 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission:

PM Emission :

$25.00
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Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701

Tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: (65) 6553 5329

28 Jun 2012

STARHUB LTD

67 UBI AVENUE 1
#05-01

STARHUB GREEN
SINGAPORE 408942

|

Decar Sir/Madam

Our ref 2806120101N004516797

NOTIFICATION ON REGISTRATION OF VEHICLE AND ROAD TAX
(PLEASE DISPLAY THE ENCLOSED ROAD TAX DISC ON YOUR VEHICLE

WINDSCREEN)

We wish to inform you that you have successfully registered vehicle GBC4303K on 28 Jun
2012. Enclosed is a validated road tax disc for the vehicle. Please display the said disc on your

vehicle windscreen.

2. The details of the registration are as follows:

A) Ownmer Particulars

i 7 Name

2. Identification No. Type
3. Identification No.

4, Place Of Passport Issue
5. Registered Address

6. Mailing Address
B) Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle No.

Previous Vehicle No.
Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Vehicle Type

SR D e

it Vehicle Scheme
8. Attachment 1

9, Attachment 2
10. Attachment 3
11. Vehicle Make
12. Vehicle Model

13. Year of Manufacture
14. Primary Colour

: STARHUB LTD
: Company
: 199802208C

: 67 UBI AVENUE 1

#05-01
STARHUB GREEN
SINGAPORE 408942

: GBC4303K v

: 28 Jun 2012
: 28 Jun 2012
: 28 Jun 2012
: A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel

(Delivery)

: Normal
: No Attachment

: FIAT
: N.DOBLO CARGO B 1.4 MT ABS

AB 6DR

1 2012
. Silver

000045/21/25



Land Transport $/ Authority
15. Secondary Colour -
16. Passenger Capacity 21
17. Chassis/Trailer Chassis No. : ZFA26300009177232 / -
18. Propellant : Petrol
19, Engine No./Motor No. : 843A10001706300/ -
20. Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kw) : 1368/ -
21 Unladen Weight(kg) : 1340
22. Maximum Laden Weight(kg) : 1990
23. Open Market Value : $16,328.00
24.  PARF Eligibility : No
25. PARF Eligibility Expiry Date ;-
26. Minimum PARF Benefit : $0.00
27 No. of Transfers £
28. IU Label No. i
29, COE No. : 2012050105000087™™
30.  COE Expiry Date : 27 Jun 2022
31. COE Category : C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
32, Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium : $53,989.00
33. Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid : $53,989.00
34. Actual ARF Paid : $817.00
35. Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date : 27 Jun 2032
36. Road Tax Amount : $340.00
37. Road Tax Start Date : 28 Jun 2012
38. Road Tax End Date : 27 Jun 2013
39. Remarks : This vehicle requires side marking.

To renew the COE, the Prevailing
Quota Premium payable is that of
Category C.

You may use your NRIC number and SingPass or User ID and Password (for non-

Singaporeans/PRs) to login to http://www.onemotoring.com.sg and sec the details of the above
transaction. For ACRA-registered businesses and companies with EASY accounts, your authorised
staff may also access the wide range of vehicle-related services via http://www.onemotoring.com.sg
using EASY. If you do not have an EASY account, you can apply for it at http://www.iras.gov.sg.
For non-Singaporeans/PRs who do not have a User Password, please contact us at 1800-CALL LTA
(1800-2255 582) to request for a new password. Please note that a separate Transaction PIN is
required for the following transactions via the Intemet or at our Electronic Service Agents. Before you
perform these transactions, please request for your Transaction PIN. You may find out more
information on how to obtain your Transaction PIN and the documents needed (such as Board
Resolution for companies and businesses, etc) via http://www.onemotoring.com.sg > LTA
Information & Guidelines > Transaction PIN & User Account.

Vehicle PIN - Transfer of Ownership and De-registration of Vehicle

a.
b. TCOE PIN - Transfer of TCOE (For Category C and E COE bid under individual)
c. Rebate PIN - Transfer and Splitting of PARF/COE Rebate

All new In-vehicle Units (IUs) are covered by a 5-year warranty against manufacturer's

000045/22/25



11/20/2019 Used Fiat Doblo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Maw Cars Used Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till soid.

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourself| Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Republic F CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
MERCEDES BENZ

Car World Automabite

Past an Ad Afeest Ways of Selfing

[Browse by Category
& vehicles Patoo e | s
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Fiat Doblo Ay Any 1013 Any Any Any Available
Fiat Doble 1.3M $20,800 $5,330 fyr 16-0ct-2013 1,248 cc 102,380 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Please Call In Advance Before Viewing. Thanks!

Posted: 12-Now-2019  Tags:

3 Fiat Doblo, 2013 fiat dobio, Fiat Dotk flat dobiks, Flat, Dotio, deblo, Used Fist

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $22,800 $5,920 fyr 26-5ep-2013 1,598 cc 109,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diese/
Tip Top Condition, Well Kept By Previous Owner, MM&MUHN.O\HPM@HHIMNM&“WYMM
Use And Goods! Powerful Engine! High Loan With Low-Interest Rate! High Trade-In Value! Call Us And Trust Me View To Believe,
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
POSTed: 11-Now- 2019 Tag

2013 Fiat Dablo, 2013 fiat doblo, Fiat Dubin, fiat doblo, Fiat, Dotlo, deble, Used Fiat

Fiat Doblo 1.6M $21,800 $5,720 fyr 12-Sep-2013 1,598 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesal
Only 1 Previous Retiree Owner! 100% Interior/Exterior Condition! Brand New 2D Paintwork (White With A Metallic Hue)! Drive With A
Peace Of Mind! Warranty Provided! View To Beleve! Door Step Viewing Possible! Immediate Driveaway Condition!
Net Link Paytrers Pre Ltd
Posted: 30-Nou-2019  Tags: 2013 Fiat Doblo, 2613 fist doblo, Fiat Doble, hat gobi, Frat, oblo, dotio, Used Fiat

Fiat Doblo 1.3M $17,800 $4,700 fyr 04-5ep-2013 1,248 cc % Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Lowest Depreciation. Under Value Vehicle, Grab It Befare It's Gone, Lot cuan]

Posted: (1-Kev-2019 - Tags: 2013 Fiat Doblo, 2033 ar dobla, Flat Dobi, fat dobis, Fiat, Doblo, deblo, Used Fiat

Enfinitive Pte Ltd - Specialist for Fiat Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Established in June 2008, Enfinitive Pte Ltd is consists of vastly member of diverse and complementary skills and work experience,
Mare info about this shop

Fiat Doblo 1.3M $20,800 $6,620 fyr 10-Jan-2013 1,298 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Viehicle In Excellent Condition, See To Believe, Don't Wait Anymore, Call Now,
Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Postad: D3OC-Z01S Tags: 2013 Fiat Db, 2013 fiat dobis, Fiat Dot it doblo, Fiat, Doblo, doblo, Used Fiat

Fiat Doblo 1.3M $25,300 $6,480 fyr 16-0ct-2013 1,248 cc 165,800 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

One Owner, Well Maintained Vehicle, New Paint, No Repair Needed, Loan Available.

Posted: 22 Tags: 2013 Fiat Doble, 2013 fiat dabia, Flat Doblo, hat ¢setic, Fat, Dobio,

Save Ihis search criteria, 1o get email alerts whenevar a match is found.

ik Model Price Degpreciation ¢ Eng Cap Mikeage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home ' New Cars ' Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products Insurance = Article | Forum 'Resources

Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for & trucks, sedan cars, kaury cars, sports

one Car chassifieds for parafiel ot Lars, Toyota, Homda, N

cars o statlonwagons, SUY, MPY &, to COE cars & OPC cars. You Can s buy from a car auction, Inok. ug car loans, finanelal serviecs ands, carpark rales & car
insurance. Fi used Fiat Dobls, Fiat Dahle pore, used Fiat Dobls Singapore, used Fiat Doblo, used vehickes Singapore of even buy usad Fiat Doblo S ngapore, We have new car dealers
compising paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car deakrs on our site, Find new car price ISLs, new car launches and new Car prosnotions, Visit o ner sites for job openings

for Singapore jois, real o roperties [or saje, mover, car perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, tommercial vehicle heasing & COE results,

elieved by sgCarMart.com to ba reflable, but no assurance can be Qiver
10N OF warrant the accuracy of this nformaton,

All prices and othet information displayed on sglarkart.com are gathered from sourtes and tased on algorithms that a
that this information is aceurate, complele or current, suCarMart com does nat assume any responsibidity for emors or on

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

Compae

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2013&MOD=Fiat Doblo&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2




